TOWN OF

Seabrook, New Hampshire

99 LAFAYETTE ROAD
PO BOX 456 - 03874-0456
PH. (603) 474-3311 - FAX (603) 474-8007 B2024-BOS-01
WWW.SEABROOKNH.INFO Proposal Due Date:
November 7, 2024
ADDENDUM #I —
Questions:

Responses are noted in red

L,

10.

11.

12.

Would the Town consider accepting bids via email? No, the Town does not accept email or fax bid
responses.

Do you have pictures of the current boardwalk? Yes, they will be provided.
Why is the town offering the option to attach the new boardwalk framing to the existing? No Response
What length of sections are preferred? No Response

Would the town consider use of distribution mats within the combined allowed vegetation removal
and existing boardwalk? No

Would the Town allow the construction of new sections to occur offsite (in our shop) with progress
pictures and measurements submitted weekly? Yes

Would the Town consider extending the completion date? No
What is the budget? No Response
Does the contract require a bid bond and payment and performance bonds? No

Is the intent of the contract to supply and install 530 lineal feet of new 4’ wide walkway or is the intent
to repair the existing walkway. Supply and install

Is there demolition and disposal of existing walkways in this contract? Demo and removal shall be
responsibility of contractor.

Is the intention to replace the existing walkways in their entirety with new continuous walkways or tie

into existing walkways in areas of disrepair? The scope of work is referred to as repairs to two beach
walkways. Replace
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13.  Will there be a lay down/work area provided to contractors for staging at both Hudson and Lawrence
Street Locations? Yes. The area is tight but provisions will be made.

14. Building materials as described in writing weigh an estimated approximate 121bs per square foot, what
is the maximum allowable weight per section of removable walkway as described? No response

15. Please clarify the following statement from the invitation to bid scope of work: The top boards of the
boardwalk shall be fastened with stainless screws to 3 6X6 PT lumber laid equally spaced along the
length of the walkway on the sand or on top of the existing boardwalks. Are the changes in elevation
for top of new walkway deck at the transition from sand dune to existing boardwalk? How will it be
determined what portions of existing boardwalk remain? Transitions should be “smooth”.

See Attached Photo’s (Total 9)

Hudson Street 1-5 & Lawrence Street 1-4

The Request for Proposals is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents and any
previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is
hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and
submitting its Proposal.

This Addendum must be Signed & Returned with your Proposal.

Authorized Signature of Proposer Company Name

S A i

William M. Manzi II1

Town Manager
(Original Signature on Document in Procurement Files)

APPROVED

Date Issued: November 1, 2024




